
Frequently Asked Questions about the FY11 IRAD Call 
for Proposals 
 
 
The FY11 IRAD Call for Proposals is now available on 
https://v3.gsfc.nasa.gov/irad. The call describes this year’s priorities, provides 
submission templates, deadlines, and other important information. The deadline 
for step-1 proposals is June 16 and proposers are urged to read the call carefully 
before submitting. Here are a few frequently asked questions related to this 
year’s competition. 
 
What’s new in this year’s IRAD call? 
 
The IRAD program remains opportunity-driven in focused areas of interest; 
however, the program is placing a greater emphasis on longer-range 
investments. The Office of the Chief Technologist is dedicating at least 20 
percent of resources to higher-risk, high-payoff technologies called “early stage 
innovations” that are not necessarily tied to a specific mission opportunity. 
Although exact funding levels are not yet known, Goddard also expects to 
receive additional funding under NASA’s Space Technology Initiative to invest in 
additional longer-range technology proposals. Another emphasis this year is on a 
new online resource — the Goddard Innovation Marketplace — where 
technologists may share information, seek answers to their technological 
challenges, and connect with people in the community. The web address is 
http://aetdwiki.gsfc.nasa.gov/display/IRADIDEA/Home   
 
What are the deadlines? 
 
As mentioned earlier, Step-1 proposals are due June 16. The Office of the Chief 
Technologist is expected to announce the names of those who will be invited to 
submit Step-2 proposals by July 14, which are due August 4. The office plans to 
announce FY11 IRAD awards September 20, with a program start date of 
October 1.  
 
What should technologists do if they have an idea that crosses two 
different focus areas? Submit two proposals? 
 
Technologists should submit only one proposal, but submit it under the  cross-
cutting technology and capabilities focus area described in the call. 
 
Is the Suborbital Platforms and Range Services a new Goddard line of 
business? 
 
Goddard has traditionally excelled in this area; however, it is considered a new 
line of business, which means the Center has committed to investing in 



technologies that address this area. The call describes the specific technologies 
needed to advance Goddard’s expertise in this area. 
 
How does the Unified Labor Account affect the IRAD program? 
 
While all civil servants will be paid from ULA, should the Office of Management 
and Budget approve the change, IRAD recipients will receive a WBS account 
and must keep track of hours spent on IRAD-related tasks. The institution of ULA 
will mean that the IRAD program cannot transfer money between labor and 
procurement. 
 
 
 
 


